
Cherry, Brian K 

8/26/2010 12:38:16 PM
'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: GWF Tracy

FYI

From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)
To: william.kissinger@bingham.com <william.kissinger@bingham.com> 
Cc: Horner, Trina; Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Thu Aug 26 12:29:39 2010 
Subject: GWF Tracy

Bill:

A follow-up to our conversation this morning - Trina and I just got off the telephone with Mike Florio and 
TURN does not intend to file an application for rehearing of the GWF Tracy and Los Esteros decision 
nor does TURN intend to file anything with regard to our Tier 1 advice letter. We have a similar call in to 
DRA and I will let you know what we hear.

Charles
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